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April 3, 2025

TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Karen Kuzek, Constitution & Laws Committee Chair, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT:  Article ITI Branch Level Quarterly Reporting: Q1 — 2025
Memo 16.25
BC/Yukon Command has implemented a quarterly reporting requirement for all Branches to
report on the number of Article III complaints received at the Branch level. After each reporting
period, Branches will receive a survey link to report the number of complaints received and the
nature of the offences lodged. Please note that no personal information should be disclosed.
Reporting periods for 2025 are as follows:

e Q1 -January 1to March 31

e Q2 - April 1toJune 30

e Q3 —July1to September 30

e Q4 — October 1 to December 31

Please use the following survey link for Q1 - 2025 reporting, which covers January 1 to March 31:

https://survey.zohopublic.com/zs/CjCiHA

If your Branch has not yet completed the survey for Q4 — 2024 to report on all complaints received
during October 1 to December 31, please do so using this link:

https://survey.zohopublic.com/zs/5vCInB

For any questions or concerns, please contact BC/Yukon Command directly at (604) 575-8840 or
via email info@legionbcyukon.ca.

Thank you for your cooperation.
In comradeship,

Karen
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